

TOWANDA TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

Regular Monthly Meeting

May 2nd, 2016 – 10:00am

The Regular Monthly meeting was held on May 2nd, 2016 at 10am at the Residence of Francis Lindsey. The meeting was called to order by President Charlotte Sullivan. Supervisors Present were: Charlotte Sullivan, Frank Lindsey and Gary Scranton. Others present were Lori Kepner, secretary, Raymond Green Jr., Road Master and Jonathan P. Foster Sr., Esquire. Visitors present were Wilma Lindsey. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

Minutes of the April Regular meeting were approved. Motion by Frank Lindsey and seconded by Gary Scranton and all agreed.

Treasurer's Reports and bills to be paid were approved. Motion by Gary Scranton to accept the treasurer's report and bills to be paid. Seconded by Frank Lindsey and all agreed. The supervisors discussed getting a credit card in the Township's name. It would have around a \$1000.00 limit. The supervisors are to discuss this at the next meeting what our options are.

TMA/CBPA REPORT: Bulk water sales are up. Chief has extended their 3 year lease. Nothing new from CBPA. We sent the letter and resolution to CBPA showing we were in favor of the bike trail. The office received copies of minutes and agendas from previous meetings.

Fire Report: Nothing new right now.

Road Report by Ray Green: Ray would like to start the Tip Top project replacing pipes as soon as the weather breaks probably in middle of May. We need to contact the county, Asylum Twp., and the resident's along Tip Top. We will also put a notice in the Daily Review. The road crew has been patching holes, cleaning ditches, mowing and cleaning the cemetery, they cleaned the sidewalk, sweep cinders off of the intersections and got the Ford tractor starter fixed. He is still working on other road projects for this summer. We will still need to order two loads of salt before the end of June to meet our minimum requirement for the COSTARS salt contract. He will also be getting in cinders before the salt to make sure they dry in time for winter.

Miscellaneous Business. The BCTOA spring Dinner will be held on May 26th, 2016 at the Wysox Fire Hall starting at 6:30pm. Jonathan reported on a proposed road paving ordinance; he is still working on it. Jonathan still is working on Lime Street paperwork. The office will be closed on May 30th for the holiday. Cole Cemetery flags for the vets will be put out before Memorial Day. We need to update the Cole cemetery part of our Web page and anything else that needs updated. The 2015 audit is done and supervisor's rec'd a copy of the report. We have sent the letter out to the property owner on Bridge Street just waiting on a response back. We will check with Brad Cummings on the possible creek repair along Patton Hill Rd.

Correspondence. All correspondence had been forwarded to supervisors.

Subdivision/Gas Wells: No NOI'S were received for the Township.

Gary Scranton made a motion to adjourn. Frank Lindsey seconded and all agreed. Next Township Meeting is scheduled for June 6th, 2016 at 10:00am. The meeting will probably be held at Frank Lindsey's residence again. If it will be we will advertise the notice.

Lori Kepner, Secretary _____